Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

December 12, 2013

Richard C. and Lisa Goetz
135 North Country Club Drive
Hendersonville, Tennessee 37075
Re: DWKWT-LP, Key West, Florida
Facility ID No. 125824

Dear Mr. Goetz:

By letter dated September 24, 2013, the Video Division cancelled the license of station WKWT-
LP, Key West, Florida, because the license had expired and you failed to file an application for renewal of
license by October 1, 2012 in accordance with Section 73.3539 of the Commission’s rul es! Youfiled a
timely petition for reconsideration stating that you did not receive the Commission’s August 9, 2013 letter
informing you of the need to file a renewal application because it was sent to the wrong address.” Y ou
further request that the license be reinstated because the station provides educational and emergency
information to the public. Y ou also requested and received Special Temporary Authorization to continue
operations, and filed arenewal application.

In view of the foregoing, the petition for reconsideration IS GRANTED and the license IS
REINSTATED. Because you did not file your renewal application until October 21, 2013, this
constitutes a violation of Section 73.3539 of our rules. Although we do not rule out more severe
sanctions for aviolation of this nature in the future, we have determined that an admonition is appropriate
at thistime. Therefore, based upon the facts and circumstances before us, we ADMONISH you for this
violation. We remind you that the Commission expects all television licensees to comply with its
application filing deadlines.

Sincerely,
Hossein Hashemzadeh

Deputy Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

47 C.F.R. §73.3539.
2 While you assert that you filed a“Change in Official Mailing Address for Broadcast Station” to change your
address to the Tennessee address reflected above, we have no record of thisform being filed in CDBS.



